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Trace —my sincere apologies for the delayed response. We will be filing a response in the next few
weeks.

Thanks,
Jim

James E. Tyrrell lll Member

International Square Phone 202-659-6934
1825 Eye St. N.W. Mobile _
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006 Fax  844-670-6009
Profile '| Vecard | Email JTyrrell@dickinsonwright.com
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From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 5:42 PM

To: James E. Tyrrell Il <JTyrrell@dickinson-wright.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL: MUR 8110 Resp (Georgia United Victory, RightOn Time, and Paul Kilgore,
treasurer and individual capacity)

Mr. Tyrell, the response in this matter was due on March 27. Please let us know when we can
expect a response from the respondents listed in this matter. Let me know if you have any
questions.

v/r,

Trace Keeys

Paralegal

Federal Election Commission
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration

(202) 694-1260

cela(@fec.gov





